

# Contents

2024 KEY DATES	4
TIMETABLE	4
HOW TO ENTER	4
ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED)	4
LATE ENTRIES	4
PENALTY FOR NON-EXHIBITION OF ANIMALS	4
MEMBERSHIP	5
WITHDRAWALS	5
REFUNDS	5
TRANSFER	5
COMPULSORY REGISTRATION	5
INTERSTATE STOCK CLEARANCES	5
NLIS REQUIREMENTS & PIG PASS	5
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIC)	6
CONTACT US	6
YOUR PRIVACY	6
PRIZES AND AWARDS	6
MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS	6
PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY	6
PRIZE MONEY AND GST	6
IMPORTANT	7
GENERAL REGULATIONS	7
SPECIAL REGULATIONS	7
GENERAL INFORMATION	7
ARRIVAL	7
DEPARTURE	7
ENTRY PASSES	7
EXHIBITS	7
DISPLAY CARDS	7
LOCKERS	8
STOCK TRUCK PARKING	8
FIRE PRECAUTIONS	
CLEANING OF PENS	8
CONSUMPTION OF FOOD AND BEVERAGES	8
SELLING AGENTS	8
SALE ORDER	8
MATING DATES	
SICK OR DISEASED ANIMALS	8
WHITE ATTIRE	9
FODDER	9

AGES OF PIGS	9
SPECIAL AWARDS	10
BERKSHIRE	11
DUROC - HAMPSHIRE	12
LANDRACE	13
LARGE WHITE - FEATURE BREED	14
ANY OTHER PURE BREED	15
TRIO OF PIGS	16
OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT	17
JUNIOR PARADER'S & JUDGING	18
COMMERCIAL PIGS	19
SCHOOL PIG HANDLING COMPETITION	20

# **2024 KEY DATES**

CLOSING DATE OF ENTRIES: Friday 19 July 2024 AT 5.00 pm CST

JUDGING: Sunday 1 September 2024 SALE: Wednesday 4 September 2024

# **TIMETABLE**

Thursday 29 to Friday 30 August	6.00 am to 12.00 am	Stud class arrival Pork and Bacon delivery School Pig arrival		
O-t	10.00 am	Inspection (identification, breed type and conformation)		
Saturday 31 August	12.00 Noon	Performance & Objective Measurement Class		
Sunday 1 September	9.00 am	Judging Other Breed ( <u>Feature Breed</u> ), Large White, Berkshire and Landrace		
	9.00 am	Ann Cook Memorial Trophy (Junior Paraders)		
	10.00 am	Junior Pig Judging Competition		
Monday 2 September	11.00 am	Judging Workshop		
	9.00	Commercial Pork & Bacon Competition Judging School Bacon Competition		
Tuesday 3 September	10.00 am	School Pig Handling Competition		
Wednesday 4 September	1.00 pm	Purebred Sales		
Sunday 8 September	4pm	Purebred Pigs departure		

# **HOW TO ENTER**

Complete the entry form available online at www.theshow.com.au

- Exhibits must be submitted and paid for by the closing date.
- Entries will be acknowledged via email.
- All exhibits will be catalogued in age order.
- Only pigs which are entered for competition will be permitted to enter the Showground.

# **ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED)**

ITEM	MEMBER	NON-MEMBER
Entry Fee	\$15	\$20
Sow & Litter Classes	No Fee	No Fee
Trio of Pigs	\$10	\$10
Objective Measurement	\$10	\$10
Sale Fee	\$10	\$10
Communical Classes	\$15	\$20
Commercial Classes	No Sale Fee	No Sale Fee
Junior Classes	\$7	\$7
Locker	\$45	\$60
Leader Street Carpark – Full Show	\$243	\$243
Morphettville Truck Parking - Daily	\$25	\$25

# **LATE ENTRIES**

A late entry option is available under the following conditions:

- Late entries may only be submitted online and will be accepted for 7 days after the official closing date (by 5.00 pm CST)
- An additional fee equivalent to three times the standard entry fee is paid.

Absolutely no exception to the above conditions will be made to any exhibitor under any circumstance.

# PENALTY FOR NON-EXHIBITION OF ANIMALS

Every animal entered must be exhibited unless a certificate signed by the exhibitor is lodged with the Society at least 14 days before the opening day of the Show, stating that the animal is unable to compete.

A fine of \$20 may be imposed for all late scratching's unless the scratching is notified by a statutory declaration setting out full reasons for scratching, together with an explanatory certificate signed by a veterinary surgeon. Notification must be received prior to 9am on Saturday31 August. Non-payment of these fines will debar exhibitors from parading their remaining pigs before the judge.

### **MEMBERSHIP**

Exhibitors must be current financial members of the Society.

Schools need not be members when entering in Led Steer classes only.

Membership fees: Adults \$190, Juniors \$69 (under 18).

Please go to www.rahs.com.au/membership

#### **WITHDRAWALS**

All withdrawals must be made in writing and can be sent via email to <a href="mailto:entries@adelaideshowground.com.au">entries@adelaideshowground.com.au</a>. Verbal withdrawals will not be accepted.

#### **REFUNDS**

No refunds of entry fees will be made after the closing date of entries.

#### TRANSFER

Please ensure pigs are entered in the correct class at the time of entry. No animal will be transferred to another class after the closing date of entries.

# **COMPULSORY REGISTRATION**

All pigs must be registered or eligible for registration with the Australian Pig Breeders Association.

# **INTERSTATE STOCK CLEARANCES**

Pigs will not be allowed to enter the Showground from herds where Porcine Brucellosis is known or suspected. Breeding pigs entering South Australia from Queensland and New South Wales must have completed a <u>pig health assessment</u>, and meet one of the following criteria:

Have a copy of a current certificate from Brucella suis Accredited Herd Scheme and/or

- 1. Non-accredited herds must meet one of the following criteria
  - 1. Have a negative brucellosis serological test result conducted within the previous 30 days
  - 2. Be moving to a South Australian facility approved by the Chief Inspector of Stock that carries out brucellosis testing before release.

Questions about eligibility or obtaining forms, can be directed to PIRSA Murray Bridge Office on 08 8539 2112.

# **NLIS REQUIREMENTS & PIG PASS**

Pigs must be compliant with the requirements of NLIS pigs and must be identified with either the brand of property of origin or tagged with property NLIS approved ear tags. Piglets that have not been weaned and are moving with their mother are exempt from identification. Pigs must also be accompanied by a National Vendor Declaration that is presented to the Pig Office to allow for uploading to the database.

#### Sale of Boars

All boars removed from the Showground must be in separate pens when transporting.

Over 7 months classes can show on judging day (Sunday 1 September) but are unable to be sold in the sale ring on Wednesday 4 September (available for private sale only)

Under 7 months classes can show 2 boars in Under 7 Months and Under 5 months classes on judging day (Sunday 1 September) but can only sell 3 boars in the sale ring on Wednesday 4 September, the other pig is available for private sale.

#### Boars:

- In the 7 months and under 9 months and 9 months and over classes a maximum of one entry per class per Pure Breed from each exhibitor will be accepted.
- · In the 5 months and under 7 months and under 5 months classes, two entries may be submitted.
- In all classes, the animals name, date of birth, sire, and dam to be handed to the Supervisor by 10am on Saturday 31 August

#### Sows:

- In the 12 months and over classes, two animals may be nominated and exhibited.
- In the 10 months and under 12 months, 7 months and under 10 months classes, three animals may be nominated in each class, but only five may be exhibited overall. i.e. three under 12 months and two under 10 months or vice versa.
- In the 5 months and under 7 months and under 5 months class two entries may be submitted.
- In all classes, the animals name, date of birth, sire, and dam to be handed to the Supervisor by 10am on Saturday 31 August.

Tattoo number to be supplied to the Supervisor by 10.00 am on Saturday 31 August

Each stud can show and sell five of the six nominations in the under 10 months and the under 12 months classes.

Animals entered in the sow, 12 months and over classes must have produced and visibly suckled a litter of not less than six pigs in the preceding 12 months. Sows (not necessarily named) with litters can be entered in litter classes only and only winning sows from these classes will be eligible, with exhibits from general classes, for championship awards.

Exhibits may not compete in more than one class, except group classes.

Entries will not be accepted from a property under quarantine.

# PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIC)

The Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of SA Inc PIC number is SK901405.

### **CONTACT US**

Website www.theshow.com.au

Email <u>entries@adelaideshowground.com.au</u>

Phone (08) 8210 5211 Between 9.00 am - 5.00 pm Monday to Friday Post RA&HS - Pig Section, PO Box 108, GOODWOOD, SA 5034

### YOUR PRIVACY

By exhibiting at The Show you acknowledge that you have read and agree to the privacy policy of the RA&HS which can be viewed here.

In relation to your entry into a competition we may specifically use and/or disclose your personal information to:

- Communicate competition information to you such as entry opening dates, delivery and collection details and entry ticket distribution
- Publish competition results both online and in printed results listings
- Publish competition entries in Competition Catalogues
- Advise sponsors of competition prize winners for distribution of prizes from both the RA&HS and sponsors

By entering into a competition you consent to your contact details being provided to the sponsors of that competition for the purpose of distributing your prize. You also consent to your name, suburb and postcode being listed in a competition catalogue and, if you are a prize winner your name in competition results.

If you do not wish for your name and address to be printed in a competition catalogue, please ensure that you select the 'Keep Private' option in your online exhibitor profile.

# **PRIZES AND AWARDS**

First \$20 and ribbon; second \$12 and ribbon; third \$9 and ribbon (unless otherwise specified)

Ribbons will also be awarded in accordance with the following table:

10 to 15 exhibits - Fourth ribbon.

Prize ribbons will be presented to the exhibitor only.

#### RA&HS sashes will be awarded to all:

Champions

Reserve Champions

Special Awards

and

First Prize winners in Commercial Live Bacon and Pork Classes

Champions will be selected from first prize winners, and Reserve Champions from remaining first prize winners and from second prize winner in the class that supplied the Champion.

Junior Champion Boars will be selected from exhibits under 9 months old.

Junior Champion Sows will be selected from exhibits under 10 months old.

# MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS

In determining the most successful exhibitor awards, points will be allotted as follows:

First, 3; second, 2; third, 1.

In the event of a tie the following extra points will be counted:

Senior Champion, 3; Junior Champion, 2; Reserve Senior Champion, 2; Reserve Junior Champion, 1.

If there is still a tie then fourth, fifth and sixth prizes will be taken into account.

Points will not count in any class unless there are two or more exhibitors in the breed.

# **PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY**

All prize money won during the Royal Adelaide Show will be paid by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) only.

PRIZE MONEY WILL BE PAID BY THE END OF OCTOBER.

Any trophy, prize or prize money not claimed by 11 December of the current year. shall be deemed forfeited by the exhibitor and the RA&HS shall no longer be liable to pay or provide the prize.

# **PRIZE MONEY AND GST**

Prize money as stated in the Competition Schedule does not include GST.

The prize money which we pay to successful exhibitors depends on information provided to us. If you confirm that you are GST registered and provide your Australian Business Number (ABN), we will pay the appropriate prize money plus 10% GST. We will provide you with a Recipient Created Tax Invoice which you will need to submit to the Australian Taxation Office.

If you confirm you are registered for GST, in entering the competition, you acknowledge your agreement to the following:

- You will not issue a tax invoice to the RA&HS in respect to prize money received.
- You will notify the RA&HS if you cease to be registered for GST.

If you provide your Australian Business Number but are not registered for GST, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Competition Schedule without reference to the GST.

If you confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Competition Schedule without reference to GST.

# **IMPORTANT**

It is important that you either:

- Confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, or
- Confirm you are entering as a GST registered business and supply your ABN

Failure to do either of the above will cause the RA&HS to withhold tax, at the maximum tax rate, from your prize money in accordance with Australian tax legislation.

The RA&HS is not a tax consultant and therefore assumes no liability for actions taken as a result of these guidelines. In any instances where an entrant or sponsor is uncertain of the tax implications of their involvement, they should consult their own accountant or tax advisor.

The Society makes every endeavour to ensure all prizes listed are accurate at the time of publishing. Should a cash prize be withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to publishing, the prize will revert back to the competitions default amount where applicable. Vouchers, product or trophies withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to publishing will not be replaced. It is the responsibility of the prize winner to follow-up with the Society any sponsored prize (cash, voucher, product, trophy) they believe they are entitled to prior to 30 November in the year of the prize being awarded. The Society will not follow-up prize sponsors after this date or review any prizes that may have been incorrectly awarded.

# **GENERAL REGULATIONS**

Exhibitors are reminded that the Society's General Regulations apply to all sections of the Show. A copy of the General Regulations can be obtained from the Society's website at <a href="https://www.theshow.com.au">www.theshow.com.au</a> or from the Society's Administration Office. Exhibitors should note that the General Regulations contain a number of provisions relevant to competitions and this Schedule including but not limited to, offences, penalties, prohibited drugs. As those conditions apply in addition to the regulations contained within this schedule, Exhibitors should familiarise themselves with the General Regulations.

#### SPECIAL REGULATIONS

Exhibitors are reminded that the Special Regulations contained within this Schedule are merely supplementary to and subject to the General Regulations.

The members of the Society's Dairy Cattle & Pig Committee shall have the authority to act on behalf of the Society to take any necessary action under these Special Regulations.

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

# **ARRIVAL**

All Exhibitors must enter and exit via the Leader Street Gate.

Only pigs accepted for competition may be brought onto the Showground.

Exhibitors must not move pigs into unauthorised pens without the consent of the Pig Supervisor.

All Commercial Trade/School Competition pigs to be weighed on Tuesday 3 September.

# ALL COMMERCIAL/SCHOOL COMPETITION MUST SELL TO TRADE

The Committee reserves the right to weigh the pork and bacon entries.

### **DEPARTURE**

Providing that no more than 30% of the total number of pigs exhibited are removed and that the remaining pigs will stay on the Showground until 4pm on Sunday 8 September (except interstate pigs). All departures must be via the western doors of the Pig Pavilion.

Applications for priority must be lodged with the Pig Supervisor by 12noon on Thursday 5 September.

Sows and litters must remain on the Showground until 4pm on Sunday 8 September.

## **ENTRY PASSES**

Exhibitors will receive one Full Show Pass per six entries.

#### **EXHIBITS**

All boars over 12 months must be detusked.

Any sow which is offered for sale as being in pig must be in pig to purebred boar.

All sows 10 months and over must be visibly in pig or have farrowed within twelve months.

If a judge considers that a pig is overgrown for its age, he/she has the power to disqualify same.

### **DISPLAY CARDS**

No exhibitor shall display any prize card, display card, or ribbon on his animal or pen other than those issued or approved of by the Society for the current Show.

Display cards must be displayed and show stud name exhibit number animal name and ID Number ,Date of Birth, Average daily growth rate, Days old, Weight & weigh date, P2, Mating date if applicable, as well as Sire details and Dam details.

In addition each stud will be allowed stud advertising, the maximum size sign is to be no larger than 1200 mm x 600 mm. Exhibitors may erect their 'bred and exhibited by' cards on the opening day of the Show.

### **LOCKERS**

A limited number of lockers are available on the Showground. The Society will, subject to availability, allocate lockers to exhibitors. Applications for lockers must be made at the time of entry.

Lockers will (subject to demand) be allotted on the following basis:

Exhibitors under 15 years of age may not apply for a locker

Exhibitors with less than eight spaces can apply for one locker only.

Exhibitors with 1 to 2 spaces may be allocated a share locker

Exhibitors with eight or more spaces can apply for two lockers only.

Due to the limited number of lockers available for exhibitors onsite, we urge exhibitors to consider their accommodation requirements and plan accordingly.

The use of cooking or heating apparatus in lockers is strictly prohibited. The consumption of intoxicating liquor or drugs in lockers is forbidden.

### STOCK TRUCK PARKING

An area is available at the Morphettville Racecourse for the parking of stock trucks during the Royal Adelaide Show. For further information contact the Entries Team on (08) 8210 5211 or <a href="mailto:entries@adelaideshowground.com.au">entries@adelaideshowground.com.au</a>
No trucks will be permitted to park on the Showground.

### **FIRE PRECAUTIONS**

Precautions will be taken to guard against fire, and to protect the property at the Show, but exhibits will not be insured at the cost of the Society.

Smoking is only permitted in designated smoking areas.

No exhibitor or other person shall remove, or displace, or interfere in any way with, or use for any purpose other than the prevention of fire, any article or appliance provided for use in the case of an outbreak of fire upon the Showground, nor shall any exhibitor or other person remove or alter, or add to, or interfere in any way with any fixture, fitting, article, appliance or thing owned by the Society, or used in such fixture, fitting, article, appliance or thing for any purpose other than for which it is intended by the Society to be used.

The consumption of intoxicating liquor in all pavilions, halls and attendants' lockers is forbidden.

### **CLEANING OF PENS**

Exhibitors will, to the satisfaction of the Society:

- 1. Keep each pen allotted to them and their animals in a clean and proper condition throughout the Show.
- 2. Clean out their pens not later than 8.00 am each day. Refuse can be deposited in alleyway.

# **CONSUMPTION OF FOOD AND BEVERAGES**

The consumption of intoxicating liquor will only be permitted in designated areas. The consumption of alcohol in the Pig Pavilion and lockers is forbidden.

(RA&HS Work Health & Safety Committee)

# **SELLING AGENTS**

The selling agent for pigs at the 2024 Royal Adelaide Show is Nutrien Ag Mount Pleasant

## **SALE ORDER**

As per catalogue

# **MATING DATES**

Where mating dates are supplied on the entry form, they will be published in the catalogue.

## SICK OR DISEASED ANIMALS

If, in the opinion of a qualified veterinary surgeon appointed by the Society, an animal on the Showground shall be injured or be so affected by sickness, disease or other ailment as to warrant its destruction or its removal from the Showground as the case may be, the Society shall be entitled to have the animal destroyed and/or require the animal to be forthwith removed from the Showground and the exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the attendant within the time prescribed by the Society, by written notice to the exhibitor or their representative on the Showground, the Society may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the exhibitor, and shall be refunded to the Society. Each such animal shall at all times be the sole risk and responsibility of the exhibitor and the person or persons removing the animal shall at all times be deemed to be the agents of the exhibitor. All acts and omissions on the part of such person or persons shall be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the exhibitor who shall indemnify and hold indemnified the Society, its servants and agents from all claims whatsoever in respect of the animal whether by reason of any loss or injury to or caused by the animal or because of transportation, feeding or housing or otherwise howsoever.

The pavilion supervisor must be advised immediately of any sick or diseased animals attended to by the Society's Veterinary Surgeon.

# WHITE ATTIRE

Exhibitors and/or attendants shall wear white attire during judging.

## **FODDER**

Exhibitors must arrange their own fodder requirements.

The Fodder Store is located on the Showground at the western end of the Tin Dairy. All sales will be by credit card only. Any exhibitor who, in the opinion of the Committee, has more fodder than is considered necessary, will be required to remove the excess from the Showground.

Exhibitors must not solicit orders for fodder on the Showground.

### **AGES OF PIGS**

(1/2/24 to 31/3/24) UNDER 5 MONTHS (After 31/3/24)

The table below shows the dates on or between which animals must be born to compete in the respective age classes. 19 MONTHS AND OVER (before 1/2/23) 12 MONTHS AND UNDER 19 MONTHS (1/2/23 to 31/8/23) 9 MONTHS AND OVER (before 30/11/23) 10 MONTHS AND UNDER 12 MONTHS 1/9/23to 31/10/23) 7 MONTHS AND UNDER 10 MONTHS (1/11/23 to 31/10/23) 7 MONTHS AND UNDER 10 MONTHS (1/11/23 to 31/1/23) 7 MONTHS AND UNDER 9 MONTHS (1/12/23 to 31/1/24) 5 MONTHS AND UNDER 7 MONTHS

The Society acknowledges

# **Laucke Mills**

for their generous donation for the supply of feed for the Pig section at the 2024 Royal Adelaide Show.

.... coolety dominous agos

# SPECIAL AWARDS

# THE APL PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE GRAND CHAMPION SOW UNDER 12 MONTHS (ALL BREEDS)

Winner of each over 10 months and under 12 months classes eligible to compete.

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

### THE APL PRIZE GRAND CHAMPION SOW & LITTER OF ALL PURE BREEDS

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE and THE GUMSHIRE FAMILY TRUST TROPHY JUNIOR GRAND CHAMPION BOAR (ALL BREEDS)

To be judged by a judge or judges appointed by the Society.

\$500 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

Trophy sponsored by Gumshire Family Trust

# THE APL PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE JUNIOR GRAND CHAMPION SOW (ALL BREEDS)

To be judged by a judge or judges appointed by the Society.

\$500 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

# THE APL PRIZE and THE JACKSON AUSTRALIA PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE SUPREME CHAMPION PIG IN SHOW

The Champion of each breed to compete for this award.

The Society's appointed Pig Judge will adjudicate this event.

\$500 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

\$300 and Voucher (\$200) sponsored by Laucke Mills

Trophy and \$200 sponsored by Jackson Australia

# THE ALLTECH LIENERT AUSTRALIA PRIZE and THE APL PRIZE MOST SUCCESSFUL PIG EXHIBITOR

In classes where less than two exhibitors compete, no points will count.

Points to be allotted as follows:

First, 3 points; second, 2 points; third, 1 point.

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

Voucher (\$250) sponsored by Alltech Lienert Australia

# **BERKSHIRE**

# **BOAR CLASSES**

Class 1	Boar	12	months	and over.
Viass i	Doar.	14	IIIOHUIS	allu ovel.

Class 2 Boar, 9 months and under 12 months.

Class 3 Boar, 7 months and under 9 months.

Class 4 Boar, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 5 Boar, under 5 months.

### THE LYNJOLEEN PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION BERKSHIRE BOAR

\$100 sponsored by Colin & Joy Lienert

#### THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BERKSHIRE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

#### THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE CHAMPION BERKSHIRE BOAR

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills \$100 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

#### THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION BERKSHIRE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

#### **SOW CLASSES**

Class 6 Sow, 19 months and over.

#### Class 7 Sow, 12 months and under 19 months.

Sow must have reared a litter or must be visibly in pig.

Class 8 Sow, 10 months and under 12 months.

Class 9 Sow, 7 months and under 10 months.

Class 10 Sow, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 11 Sow, under 5 months.

## Class 12 Sow, suckling her own purebred litter.

Litter to be purebred and to comprise not less than six pigs over two weeks and under six weeks old on judging day.

### THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION BERKSHIRE SOW

\$100 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

# THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BERKSHIRE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

# THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE and THE SKARA SMALLGOODS PRIZE CHAMPION BERKSHIRE SOW

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Skara Smallgoods \$100 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

### THE BLACK LABEL BERKSHIRE PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION BERKSHIRE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Black Label Berkshire

# **BERKSHIRE MAJOR AWARDS**

# THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE ROBYN JOY MUSTER MEMORIAL PRIZE CHAMPION BERKSHIRE BOAR OR SOW

\$100 sponsored by Colin & Joy Lienert

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

### THE MINITUBE AUSTRALIA PRIZE MOST SUCCESSFUL BERKSHIRE EXHIBITOR

\$100 sponsored by Minitube Australia

# **DUROC - HAMPSHIRE**

# **BOAR CLASSES**

Class 13 Boar, 12 months and over.

Class 14 Boar, 9 months and under 12 months.

Class 15 Boar, 7 months and under 9 months.

Class 16 Boar, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 17 Boar, under 5 months.

### THE JACKSON AUSTRALIA PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE BOAR

\$100 sponsored by Jackson Australia

#### THE JACKSON AUSTRALIA PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Jackson Australia

#### THE APL PRIZE CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE BOAR

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

## THE APL PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# **SOW CLASSES**

Class 18 Sow, 19 months and over.

#### Class 19 Sow, 12 months and under 19 months.

Sow must have reared a litter or must be visibly in pig.

Class 20 Sow, 10 months and under 12 months.

Class 21 Sow, 7 months and under 10 months.

Class 22 Sow, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 23 Sow, under 5 months.

#### Class 24 Sow, suckling her own purebred litter.

Litter to be purebred and to comprise not less than six pigs over two weeks and under six weeks old on judging day.

# THE APL PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE SOW

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# THE APL PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# THE APL PRIZE CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE SOW

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# THE APL PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION DUROC - HAMPSHIRE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# **DUROC - HAMPSHIRE MAJOR AWARDS**

# THE APL PRIZE CHAMPION BREED DUROC - HAMPSHIRE BOAR OR SOW

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# THE APL PRIZE MOST SUCCESSFUL DUROC - HAMPSHIRE EXHIBITOR

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# **LANDRACE**

# **BOAR CLASSES**

Class 25 Boar, 12 months and over.

Class 26 Boar, 9 months and under 12 months.

Class 27 Boar, 7 months and under 9 months.

Class 28 Boar, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 29 Boar, under 5 months.

# THE APL PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION LANDRACE BOAR

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

#### THE APL PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION LANDRACE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

#### THE APL PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE CHAMPION LANDRACE BOAR

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

#### THE APL PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION LANDRACE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

#### **SOW CLASSES**

Class 30 Sow, 19 months and over.

Class 31 Sow, 12 months and under 19 months.

Sow must have reared a litter or must be visibly in pig.

Class 32 Sow, 10 months and under 12 months.

Class 33 Sow, 7 months and under 10 months.

Class 34 Sow, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 35 Sow, under 5 months.

Class 36 Sow, suckling her own purebred litter.

Litter to be purebred and to comprise not less than six pigs over two weeks and under six weeks on judging day.

### THE SABOR PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION LANDRACE SOW

\$100 sponsored by Sabor Limited

# THE SABOR PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION LANDRACE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Sabor Limited

# THE HOUSE OF LINDNER PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE CHAMPION LANDRACE SOW

\$100 sponsored by House of Lindner Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

### THE SABOR PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION LANDRACE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Sabor Limited

### LANDRACE MAJOR AWARDS

# THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE CHAMPION BREED LANDRACE BOAR OR SOW

\$100 and Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

# THE SABOR PRIZE MOST SUCCESSFUL LANDRACE EXHIBITOR

\$100 sponsored by Sabor Limited

# **LARGE WHITE - FEATURE BREED**

# **BOAR CLASSES**

- Class 37 Boar, 12 months and over.
- Class 38 Boar, 9 months and under 12 months.
- Class 39 Boar, 7 months and under 9 months.
- Class 40 Boar, 5 months and under 7 months.
- Class 41 Boar, under 5 months.

### THE APL PRIZE FEATURE BREED - JUNIOR CHAMPION LARGE WHITE BOAR

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

### THE APL PRIZE FEATURE BREED - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION LARGE WHITE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# THE APL PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE MALLEE GROVE PRIZE FEATURE BREED - CHAMPION LARGE WHITE BOAR

\$40 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills \$60 sponsored by M.J & J.K Wandel and Family

#### THE APL PRIZE FEATURE BREED - RESERVE CHAMPION LARGE WHITE BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# **SOW CLASSES**

- Class 42 Sow, 19 months and over.
- Class 43 Sow, 12 months and under 19 months.

Sow must have reared a litter or must be visibly in pig.

- Class 44 Sow, 10 months and under 12 months.
- Class 45 Sow, 7 months and under 10 months.
- Class 46 Sow, 5 months and under 7 months.
- Class 47 Sow, under 5 months.
- Class 48 Sow, suckling her own purebred litter.

Litter to be purebred and to comprise not less than six pigs over two weeks and under six weeks on judging day.

# THE SABOR PRIZE FEATURE BREED - JUNIOR CHAMPION LARGE WHITE SOW

\$100 sponsored by Sabor Limited

#### THE SABOR PRIZE FEATURE BREED - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION LARGE WHITE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Sabor Limited

# THE HOUSE OF LINDNER PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE FEATURE BREED - CHAMPION LARGE WHITE SOW

\$100 sponsored by House of Lindner

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

# THE SABOR PRIZE FEATURE BREED - RESERVE CHAMPION LARGE WHITE SOW

\$50 sponsored by Sabor Limited

# LARGE WHITE MAJOR AWARDS

# THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE FEATURE BREED - CHAMPION LARGE WHITE BOAR OR SOW

\$100 and Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills

# THE MINITUBE AUSTRALIA PRIZE FEATURE BREED - MOST SUCCESSFUL LARGE WHITE EXHIBITOR

\$100 sponsored by Minitube Australia

# **ANY OTHER PURE BREED**

# **BOAR CLASSES**

Class 49 Boar, 12 months and over.

Class 50 Boar, 9 months and under 12 months.

Class 51 Boar, 7 months and under 9 months.

Class 52 Boar, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 53 Boar, under 5 months.

### THE SABOR PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED BOAR

\$100 sponsored by Sabor Limited

### THE MINITUBE AUSTRALIA PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Minitube Australia

#### THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SABOR PRIZE CHAMPION ANY OTHER BREED PURE BOAR

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills \$100 sponsored by Sabor Limited

# THE MINITUBE AUSTRALIA PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED BOAR

\$50 sponsored by Minitube Australia

### **SOW CLASSES**

Class 54 Sow, 18 months and over.

### Class 55 Sow, 12 months and under 18 months.

Sow must have reared a litter or must be visibly in pig.

Class 56 Sow, 10 months and under 12 months.

Class 57 Sow, 7 months and under 10 months.

Class 58 Sow, 5 months and under 7 months.

Class 59 Sow, under 5 months.

# Class 60 Sow, suckling her own purebred litter.

Litter to be purebred and to comprise not less than six pigs over two weeks and under six weeks on judging day.

### THE APL PRIZE JUNIOR CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED SOW

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# THE MINITUBE AUSTRALIA PRIZE RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED SOW

\$50 sponsored by Minitube Australia

# THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE MINITUBE AUSTRALIA PRIZE CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED SOW

Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills \$100 sponsored by Minitube Australia

### THE MINITUBE AUSTRALIA PRIZE RESERVE CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED SOW

\$50 sponsored by Minitube Australia

# ANY OTHER PURE BREED MAJOR AWARDS

# THE APL PRIZE and THE LAUKE MILLS PRIZE CHAMPION ANY OTHER PURE BREED BOAR OR SOW

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited Voucher (\$50) sponsored by Laucke Mills,

## THE AROORA ENTERPRISES PRIZE MOST SUCCESSFUL ANY OTHER PURE BREED EXHIBITOR

\$100 sponsored by Aroora Enterprises

# **TRIO OF PIGS**

Class 61 THE APL PRIZE Trio of Pigs. Consisting of one boar & two gilts of the same breed, they can be selected from the under 7 and the under 5 month classes.
First: \$100; Second: \$60; Third: \$40 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# **OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT**

# **CONDITIONS OF ENTRY**

- Each entry is to consist of a gilt or boar from unter 5 month classes
- Birth weight is to be nominated at time of entry
- Pigs selected must have first competed in General Classes
- Exhibitors to nominate a maximum of TWO pigs per Breed i.e. Landrace Berkshire, etc. at entry and advise the pigs to compete in this classat the time of Inspection.
- All pigs entered must be purebred and stud tattooed/ear notched
- Results will be announced at the Presentation Dinner

#### Class 62 THE APL PRIZE Objective Measurement - Berkshire

Pigs to be selected from the Under 5 month classes.

First: \$100; Second: \$60; Third: \$40 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# Class 63 THE APL PRIZE Objective Measurement - Duroc - Hampshire

Pigs to be selected from the Under 5 month classes.

First: \$100; Second: \$60; Third: \$40 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# Class 64 THE APL PRIZE Objective Measurement - Landrace

Pigs to be selected from the Under 5 month classes.

First: \$100; Second: \$60; Third: \$40 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# Class 65 THE APL PRIZE Objective Measurement - Large White

Pigs to be selected from the Under 5 month classes.

First: \$100; Second: \$60; Third: \$40 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# Class 66 THE APL PRIZE Objective Measurement - Any Other Breed

Pigs to be selected from the Under 5 month classes.

First: \$100; Second: \$60; Third: \$40 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

### THE APL PRIZE CHAMPION OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT PIG

\$100 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# **JUNIOR PARADER'S & JUDGING**

# Class 67 THE ANN COOK MEMORIAL MEDALLION and THE APL PRIZE JUNIOR PIG PARADER'S AWARD

Under 14 years on day of judging.

Entries may be made up to 9.00 am to the Pig Supervisor on Monday 2 September.

The object of the competition is to educate and encourage young people to prepare and parade pigs.

The animal will be paraded before the judge in the most efficient manner.

The animal will not be judged for breed type.

Only sows or gilts to be used for parading.

Junior Paraders entered in this competition must be involved with the breeding or exhibiting of purebred pigs.

All placegetters to receive ribbons.

First: \$20 and Medallion;

Second: \$20; Third: \$20; Fourth: \$20; Fifth: \$20; Sixth: \$20; Seventh: \$20; Eighth: \$20; Ninth: \$20; Tenth: \$20

\$100 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited \$100 Sponsored by L G Baker, Wild Horse Plains

# Class 68 THE APL PRIZE and THE C.A. COURTNEY PRIZE JUNIOR JUDGING COMPETITION

14 years to under 20 years of age.

The object of the competition is to educate and encourage young people to judge pigs.

First: \$100 and Medallion;

Second: \$60; Third: \$40

\$150 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited \$50 Sponsored by Catherine Courtney

# **COMMERCIAL PIGS**

### **LIMIT ON ENTRIES**

Two pigs will consist of one entry.

# **CARE OF EXHIBITS**

The Society will supply straw and labour to care for all commercial exhibits.

All feed for this section will be generously supplied by Laucke Mills

All other feeding and cleaning preparation will be solely in the hands of the stock person appointed by the Society.

### **PRIZE MONEY**

First prize \$50.00; Second \$30.00; Third \$20.00 (unless otherwise specified)

### Class 69 THE AROORA ENTERPRISES PRIZE Commercial Sow and Litter.

To be judged on commercial trade requirements and commercial breeding value.

Sow and litter need not be purebred.

Any cross-breeding programme will be accepted.

First: \$50; Second: \$30; Third: \$20 Sponsored by Aroora Enterprises

# Class 70 THE APL PRIZE and THE O'BRIENS MEAT PRIZE Commercial Live Bacon - Sows or Barrows Only

(two sows or barrows one entry).

Any pure or cross-breeding combination accepted.

Live weight 80 kg - 100 kg.

First: \$100; Second: \$50; Third: \$20

\$100 Sponsored by O'Briens Wholesale Meats Pty Ltd

\$50 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

## Class 71 THE APL PRIZE and THE O'BRIENS MEAT PRIZE Commercial Live Pork - Sows or Barrows Only

(two sows or barrows one entry).

Any pure or cross-breeding combination accepted.

Live weight 55kg - 70kg.

Any pig weighing over 72 kgs will only be paid for 72 kgs.

First: \$100; Second: \$50; Third: \$20

\$100 Sponsored by O'Briens Wholesale Meats Pty Ltd

\$50 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# Class 72 THE APL PRIZE and THE O'BRIENS MEAT PRIZE Commercial School Live Bacon - Sows or Barrows Only

(two sows or barrows one entry).

Any pure or cross-breeding combination accepted.

Live weight 80kg - 100kg.

First: \$200; Second: \$100; Third: \$50 \$250 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

\$100 Sponsored by O'Briens Wholesale Meats Pty Ltd

# THE APL PRIZE CHAMPION LIVE BACON

\$200 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

### THE APL PRIZE CHAMPION LIVE PORK

\$200 sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

# SCHOOL PIG HANDLING COMPETITION

- Pigs to be paraded in judging ring, in front of a judge, two students pre entry, where they will be asked to perform different tasks.
- Handlers must be in attendance by 10.00 am on Tuesday 3 September for judging.
- The aim is to assess the handling ability of the students
- NO WHIPS or PADDLES.
- Moving boards only to be used and will be supplied.

# Class 73 THE APL PRIZE and THE GRAHAM REU PRIZE School Pig Handling Competition - University

First: Trophy and \$200; Second: \$150; Third: \$100; Fourth: \$50 \$500 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

Trophy Sponsored by Graham Reu

# Class 74 THE APL PRIZE and THE GRAHAM REU PRIZE and THE URRBRAE PRIZE School Pig Handling Competition - High School

First: \$200 and Trophy; Second: \$150; Third: \$100; Fourth: \$50

\$450 Sponsored by Australian Pork Limited

\$50 and Prize for a School Entry (not Tertiary Entry) Student Sponsored by Urrbrae Agricultural High School

Trophy Sponsored by Graham Reu

# ROYAL ADELAIDE SHOW - EXHIBITORS CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

#### **HAZARD REPORTING**

Exhibitors must notify the Area/Pavilion Supervisor or the Venue Control Centre immediately of any hazards detected. Hazards are any situation which has the potential to cause:

- 1. Injury, illness or death to people or animals either immediately or in the future
- 2. Damage or destruction to property

#### **INCIDENT REPORTING**

Exhibitors must notify the Area/Pavilion Supervisor or the Venue Management Office immediately an incident occurs which has resulted in:

- 1. The injury, illness or death of any person or animal
- 2. The damage, destruction or loss of property
- 3. A near miss incident that could have resulted in the consequences listed in 1 and 2

#### WASTE DISPOSAL

All waste including liquids must be disposed of responsibly and placed in the appropriate bin or receptacle. Storm drains must not be used for the disposal of any waste.

#### **HAZARD MINIMISATION**

All areas must be kept in a clean and tidy order with clearly defined and available access and exit routes at all times. Build-up of combustible waste must be avoided.

Care must be taken to minimise trip hazards and obstacles that people may walk into.

#### **HAZARDOUS MATERIALS**

The RA&HS are to be advised of all hazardous materials that are brought onto the Showground. Appropriate warning signs and Safety Data Sheets (SDS) will need to be provided before allowing these materials on site. SDS are to be available onsite and provided immediately upon request by an RA&HS Representative.

#### **MEDIA COMMENTS**

Any public comment on emergencies, incidents or other venue matters should only come from the RA&HS. The key media spokesperson for the RA&HS is the Marketing Manager.

#### **DUTY OF CARE**

It is important to ensure your own safety and that of all other site personnel, visitors and general public at the Adelaide Showground.

All competitors have a "Duty of Care" to avoid exposing themselves or other people to situations which could lead to injury. This "Duty of Care" extends to the prevention of damage to property.

## LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

- 1. Release
- Entry to and remaining on the Showground is entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor and to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor releases the Society (which term includes in this clause the Society's officers, employees, members and agents), from all claims and demands of every kind resulting from any accident, damage or injury occurring at the Showground, and without limitation, the Exhibitor acknowledges:
- the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to or caused by any Exhibit;
- the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to or caused by any Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees and Agents;
- the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to a Motor Vehicle or any of its contents whilst it is located on the Showground; and
- without limiting Regulations 1 (a) and 1 (b) above, the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury resulting from the sale, treatment, failure to treat, destruction, disposal or other dealing with any Exhibit, or for loss, damage or injury to any personal belongings, equipment or property brought onto the Showground.

### 2. Indemnity

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor must indemnify and keep indemnified the Society and its officers,

employees, members and agents from and against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities including without limitation, consequential loss and loss of profits for which the Society is or may be or become liable in respect of or arising from:

a) loss, damage or injury to any person in connection with the Exhibit or the relevant Event;

b) without limiting Regulation 2(a), loss, damage or injury to any other Exhibit or Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees, Agents, or to the property of the Society, or its members, or to the general public, caused or contributed to or by any act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees or Agents; and

c) without limiting Regulation 2(a), loss, damage or injury to the Exhibit, or the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees, or Agents caused or contributed by an act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the transportation, feeding or housing of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor.

#### 3. Removal from Showground

Without prejudice to any other provision in these Regulations, where the Society, its officers, employees, members or agents removes an Exhibit, or causes an Exhibit to be removed from the Showground, the Exhibit is removed or caused to be removed entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor. The person or persons removing the Exhibit will be deemed to be the agent of the Exhibitor, and his or her acts and omissions will be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the Exhibitor.

#### 4. Insurance

The Society will arrange Animal Exhibitors Public Liability insurance cover for all Exhibitors of Exhibits being animals. The Exhibitor is bound by the terms and conditions of this insurance and by Statutory Duties as defined under the Insurance Contracts Act (1984). Details of the Animal Exhibitors Public Liability insurance are set out in the Relevant Schedule. The Society does not insure first party loss, damage or injury to Exhibits, and Exhibitors should consider purchasing insurance if required.

# 5. Personal effects

The Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage caused to personal belongings, equipment or property which is brought onto the Showground by an Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees or Agents.

# EMERGENCY INFORMATION

Emergency information and Emergency Assembly Points for the various animal pavilions and stables will be included with Exhibitor List of Entries and Notice to Exhibitor notifications. Competitors should be familiar with these plans.

# **FIRST AID**

During the Royal Adelaide Show, St John provides First Aid Services but it is suggested that competitors have a basic First Aid kit for minor medical requirements.

St John is not in attendance after public hours.

For emergency contact details, check Notice Boards for onsite assistance or dial 000 for a medical emergency.

# **RA&HS EMERGENCY FACILITIES**

Firefighting and other emergency equipment must not be removed or used for any other purpose. Missing or unserviceable equipment should be reported to the Venue Control Centre immediately.

#### **SMOKING**

Smoking is only permitted in designated locations. The Royal Adelaide Show is a smoke free event.

#### TRAFFIC CONTROL

The RA&HS Traffic Control Policy imposes speed restrictions within the Showground. For the duration of the Royal Adelaide Show the speed limit is 10 kph on the grounds and 8 kph inside buildings.

The use of vehicles inside the Showground is closely managed during the Royal Adelaide Show. Conditions of entry will be provided with the issue of Vehicle Entry Permits.

